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Tel: +98 2188731603
Cell:+98 9123740284

E-Mail: berenji@imm-syndicate.com

Tuesday, July 6, 2021, 1:37 PM +0430 from register@imm-syndicate.com <register@imm-syndicate. com>:
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From: berenji@imm-syndicate.com <berenji@imm-syndicate.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:28 AM

To: register@imme-syndicate.com; aflatonii <i.aflatouni@imm-syndicate.com>
Ce: arman.biglari@gmail.com; arman.biglari@imm-syndicate.com; s.rezaie@imm-syndicate.com;
s.rezaei@ptsoc.com; imanaflatouni@gmail.com; imms <office@imm-syndicate.com>;

oceangoing1999@gmail.com; m.emami.51@gmail.com; m.emami@imm-syndicate.com
Subject: Re: 1399 e Jla sle 2l 3 5la 4t i
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Best Regards

Capt. M.Berenji

IMMS Inspector




imms

From: M- Emami [m-emami@ptsoc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 8:28 PM

To: Capt.Arman Jahan Biglari

Cc: e Lia ) 5 A2 el 0l - A2 Register; Oles Gl jls - Ol she (L - il el 3
¢ B srezaie: <l s« (2 » s imms; berenji@imm-syndicate.com

Subject: Re: 1400 gexe 5 2 oy 3k Uil 8 Jis )l

Attachments: 99.pdf; ATT00025.htm; __98-1.pdf;

ATT00028.htm; image?jpeg; ATTO00031.htm; image2.jpeg; ATT00034.htm; image1.jpeg;
ATT00037.htm

B ligls llia

o pde Cuh o inae Sy
s iam Cpani
Lol yial

A 5 g

el Bl e oo B i B Ry il s Lion G008 o9l AT A sy
BU 5 0ok Ol sie 4 cailayl

A Sl s Bl 5 il ) 96 Mo,y

sl B S
obaiadal )

2R dena

o) s34

Ol k3 e Geadl Gav 3k




L0 ges Zaxo 30 410 ail33 Jlo (gyl35 sl Az

(SIJ Mol

sl lo

Il alis GinliS Giyloud A

£

6l Pl iabw glagly slaes




